
 

HIDEOUT, UTAH PLANNING COMMISSION  

REGULAR MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING 
September 17, 2020 

Amended Agenda 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Planning Commission of Hideout, Utah will hold its 

regularly scheduled meeting and Public Hearing for the purposes and at the 

times as described below on Thursday, September 17, 2020 

 

This meeting will be an electronic meeting without an anchor location pursuant to Mayor Rubin’s August 26, 2020 

Determination Letter (attached) and as determined by the Planning Commission Chair 
 

All public meetings are available via ZOOM conference call and net meeting.  

Interested parties may join by dialing in as follows: 

Meeting URL:        https://zoom.us/j/4356594739   To join by telephone dial: US: +1 408 638 0986 

          Meeting ID:          435 659 4739 

 

In addition to appearing at the public hearing, interested persons may submit written comments regarding the 

proposed Final Plat to the Town Clerk at hideoututah@hideoututah.gov.  Written comments received up to two 

business days prior to the public hearing will be considered at the public hearing. 
 

Regular Meeting  
6:00 PM  
 

I.     Call to Order and No Anchor Site Determination Letter Reading 

1. Planning Commission No Anchor Site Determination Letter 

II.    Roll Call 

III.   Approval of Council Minutes 

1. July 16, 2020 Planning Committee Minutes DRAFT 

2. July 20, 2020 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT 

IV.   Agenda Items 

1. Discussion and Possible Appointment of a New Chair Person of the Planning 

Commission 

V.    Public Hearing 

1. PUBLIC HEARING: Review and possibly Recommend the Final Plat for the Lakeview 

Estates subdivision to the Town Council. 

VI.   Work Session 

1. Discussion of the Potential Annexation Master Development Agreement for the land 

subject to Resolution 2020-09 (Resolution of Intent to Annex) 

VII.  Meeting Adjournment 

 

 

Pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, individuals needing special accommodations during the meeting should notify the 

Mayor or Town Clerk at 435-659-4739 at least 24 hours prior to the meeting. 

Page 1

https://zoom.us/j/4356594739
mailto:hideoututah@hideoututah.gov


Page 2

Item # 1.



 

Hideout Planning Commission 1 July 16, 2020 

HIDEOUT, UTAH 1 
10860 N. Hideout Trail 2 

Hideout, UT 84036 3 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING July 16, 2020 4 

6:00 p.m. 5 

I. OPENING 6 

Chair Dwinell called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  7 

PRESENT ELECTRONICALLY  8 

Chair Jerry Dwinell 9 
Commissioner Ralph Severini 10 
Commissioner Bruce Woelfle 11 
Commissioner Sara Goldkind 12 
Commissioner Tony Matysycyk 13 
Commissioner John Sherwood 14 
 15 

ABSENT 16 
 17 
Commissioner Donna Turner (Alternate) 18 

 19 
TOWN STAFF ELECTRONICALLY  20 

 21 
Jan McCosh, Town Administrator 22 
Thomas Eddington, Town Planner 23 
Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk  24 

 25 

II. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES  26 

June 18, 2020 regular meeting minutes 27 
There were no comments to the minutes.  28 

Commissioner Severini moved to approve. Commissioner Matyszcyk made the second. 29 
Voting Aye: Commissioners Severini, Goldkind, Woelfle and Matyszcyk. Voting Nay: 30 
None. The motion carried.  31 

III.  ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS  32 

1. Review and discuss changes to Titles 3, 10, 11 and 12 of the Town Code  33 
 34 
Chair Dwinell stated that the Planning Commission’s Title changes had previously been 35 
provided to the Town Council for review. The Town Council provided its requested 36 

Page 3

Item # 1.



 

Town of Hideout July 16, 2020   2 

changes as reflected in the document supplied to this meeting. After some discussion, it 1 
was requested that prior to approving the changes, the Planning Commission members be 2 
provided with a new document showing all such changes. It was agreed that this will be 3 
done, with the expectation that these items will be voted on at the next Planning 4 
Commission meeting on July 20, 2020. 5 

 6 

2. Review and discuss changes to an Ordinance restricting on-street parking 7 

Chair Dwinell led the discussion of various proposed changes to an Ordinance restricting 8 
on-street parking, noting the background and objectives as being based on improving 9 
public safety and providing emergency vehicle access. 10 

Commissioner Goldkind discussed the subcommittee’s work in drafting the proposals, 11 
noting the challenges with certain narrow streets. Chair Dwinell reported on a tour last 12 
week with the Town Council and the Wasatch County Fire District, where a fire district 13 
ladder truck was driven through the community. He noted the challenges the fire truck had 14 
in accessing certain streets, and also noted that actual emergency calls would result in 15 
multiple response vehicles being called to the scene with need for additional street access.  16 

The Commission members discussed issues concerning road width (26 feet versus 32 feet 17 
where on-street parking does not present the same safety concerns), and the pros and cons 18 
of some level of permit requirements for residential curb loading areas. Commissioner 19 
Woelfle stated that the ordinance, as written, is too restrictive as it covers every road in 20 
Hideout.   There are roads wide enough to allow one side of street parking and even that 21 
could be restricted where necessary.  Without visitor parking spots available in many areas 22 
of town this ordinance makes having visitors very difficult.  It was decided that additional 23 
input from the Fire Department would be helpful to better understand best practices to 24 
consider. 25 

The Commission members also discussed issues around construction vehicle parking at 26 
construction sites and whether it is reasonable to restrict the length of time such vehicles 27 
should remain continuously parked on-site.  28 

After further discussion, Chair Dwinell noted that the comments and relevant changes 29 
would be noted in a new version to be voted on at the July 20 meeting. He also noted that 30 
while tonight’s meeting was not open for public comment, members of the public may 31 
comment at next week’s Planning Commission meeting as well as when these matters come 32 
to the Town Council. 33 

IV. MEETING ADJOURNMENT  34 

There being no further business, Chair Dwinell called for the meeting to be adjourned. 35 

Commissioner Severini moved to adjourn. Commissioner Woelfle made the second. 36 
Voting Aye: Commissioners Woelfle, Severini, Goldkind, Matyszcyk and Sherwood. 37 
Voting Nay: None. The motion carried.  38 

Page 4

Item # 1.



 

Hideout Planning Commission 3 July 16, 2020 

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 p.m.  1 

_______________________________  2 
Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk 3 

  4 

 5 

Page 5

Item # 1.



 

Town of Hideout July 20, 2020   1 

HIDEOUT, UTAH 1 
10860 N. Hideout Trail 2 

Hideout, UT 84036 3 
PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING July 20, 2020 4 

6:00 p.m. 5 

I. OPENING 6 

Chair Dwinell called the meeting to order at 6:01 p.m.  7 

PRESENT ELECTRONICALLY:  8 

Chair Jerry Dwinell 9 
Commissioner Ralph Severini 10 
Commissioner Bruce Woelfle 11 
Commissioner Tony Matysycyk 12 
Commissioner John Sherwood 13 
Commissioner Donna Turner  (Alternate) 14 

 15 
ABSENT 16 

Commissioner Sara Goldkind 17 
 18 
TOWN STAFF ELECTRONICALLY  19 

Thomas Eddington, Town Planner 20 
Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk  21 

 22 

II. PUBLIC HEARING  23 

1. Review and possibly recommend changes to Titles 3, 10, 11 and 12 of the Town 24 
Code to the Town Council 25 
 26 
Chair Dwinell led the discussion, noting that since the prior meeting, the Planning 27 
Commission members have been provided with marked versions of the documents 28 
highlighting the comments and changes received from the Town Council. Each of the items 29 
was discussed, with the floor being opened for Public comment prior to each vote. 30 
 31 
Title 3 – No comments from the Commission members or Public. 32 

Commissioner Matyszcyk moved to approve the Title. Commissioner Turner made the 33 
second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Woelfle, Severini, Turner, Matyszcyk and 34 
Sherwood. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried.  35 

 36 
 37 
 38 

Page 6

Item # 2.



 

Town of Hideout July 20, 2020   2 

Title 10 – Commission members discussed several items within this section, including: 1 
Section 10.04.10 clarification of delinquent builder fees;  2 
Section 10.08.08.06 regarding approved building materials; 3 
Section 10.08.14.03 regarding on-street parking with small clarifying edits added; 4 
Section 10.04.30 regarding Hours of Operation where the Commission agreed to pose a 5 
question to the Town Council to consider codifying the elimination of construction work 6 
on Sundays; 7 
Section 10.08.06 3b General Standards for certain future subdivisions regarding variations 8 
in elevations to promote more architectural diversity; 9 
Section 10.08.08.11 regarding change to the maximum percentage of glass in garage doors. 10 
 11 
There were no comments from the Public. 12 

Commissioner Severini moved to approve the Title. Commissioner Matyszcyk made the 13 
second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Woelfle, Severini, Turner, Matyszcyk and 14 
Sherwood. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried.  15 

Title 11 – Commission members discussed proposed changes requiring Developers to 16 
address Traffic Impact studies and Emergency Evacuation plans in the preliminary 17 
planning process. Specific discussion included: 18 
Section 11.06.08.01 clarification of Completion Bond requirements relative to Abandoned 19 
Permit Projects;  20 
Section 11.06.08.02 regarding Warranty Bond amounts which are set by the State. 21 
 22 
There were no comments from the Public. 23 

Commissioner Woelfle moved to approve the Title. Commissioner Matyszcyk made the 24 
second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Woelfle, Severini, Turner, Matyszcyk and 25 
Sherwood. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried.  26 

Title 12 – Commission members discussed Zoning Regulations and the proposed 27 
changes to details of Dimensional Standards.  28 
 29 
There were no comments from the Public. 30 

Commissioner Severini moved to approve the Title. Commissioner Sherwood made the 31 
second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Woelfle, Severini, Turner, Matyszcyk and 32 
Sherwood. Voting Nay: None. The motion carried.  33 

2. Review and possibly recommend an Ordinance restricting on-street parking 34 

Chair Dwinell reported on feedback received from the Fire Department regarding on-street 35 
parking restrictions and emergency access. Based on this feedback it was determined that 36 
the Planning Commission’s proposals were appropriate. The Commission members 37 
discussed changes to the Public Right of Way restrictions and added clarification to the 38 
definition of vehicle used in this section. 39 

Page 7

Item # 2.



 

Town of Hideout July 20, 2020   3 

Commissioner Sherwood left the meeting at 7:25, and Chair Dwinell assumed his role as 1 
Voting Member. 2 

During the Public Comment time, Town Council member Kurt Shadle asked whether 3 
anyone else had reviewed these recommendations. Chair Dwinell responded while this has 4 
been the second meeting open to the Public, there have not been outside commenters to 5 
date. The proposals would  go to the Town Council for Legal review and ultimate approval. 6 
It was discussed that these proposals  would impact various community stakeholders, and 7 
would certainly be weighed against the underlying safety benefits. 8 

Commissioner Matyszcyk moved to approve the Ordinance. Commissioner Turner 9 
made the second. Voting Aye: Commissioners Severini, Turner, Matyszcyk and Chair 10 
Dwinell. Voting Nay: Commissioner Woelfle. The motion carried.  11 

 12 

IV. MEETING ADJOURNMENT  13 

There being no further business, Chair Dwinell called for the meeting to be adjourned. 14 

Commissioner Severini moved to adjourn. Commissioner Turner made the second. 15 
Voting Aye: Commissioners Woelfle, Severini, Matyszcyk and Chair Dwinell. Voting 16 
Nay: None. The motion carried.  17 

The meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m.  18 

 19 

 20 

________________________________  21 
Kathleen Hopkins, Deputy Town Clerk  22 

Hideout Planning Commission July 20, 2020  23 

 24 

Page 8

Item # 2.



	
	

	
	

	

 
Staff Report  
 
To:   Hideout Planning Commission 
 
From:   Thomas Eddington Jr., AICP, ASLA  
  Town Planner  
 
Re:   Final Plat Recommendation for Lake View Estates  
 
Date:   September 10, 2020 
 
 
Submittals: The original Application was dated 4 December 2019 with 

subsequent revisions and a positive recommendation by the 
Planning Commission for Preliminary Subdivision on 19 March 
2020.   
______________________________________________ 

 
Overview of Current Site Conditions   
 
Land Area:    22.40 acres  
 
Zoning:    Residential Medium Density (RMD)   
 
MIDA: This property is located within the MIDA boundary – Project Area 4 
 
Proposed Uses:  Single-family dwellings, rights-of-way, utility infrastructure, trails 

and park space – all permitted per the Zoning Ordinance  
 
Proposed Lots   69 Lots  
 
Density/Lot Size:  +/- 3 units per acre proposed  
 
Required Setbacks:  Front:  20’ 
    Rear:  20’  
   Side (distance between buildings):  Varies but 10’ per original  

       approval  
 
Max Height:   42’ maximum (3 ½ stories)  
 
Open Space Requirement:  20% of total area  
 

Page 9

Item # 1.



	
	

	
	

	

 
Originally Submitted Subdivision Layout (March 2020) 

 
 

  
 

 
North   
 
 

• At a public hearing on April 9, 2020, the Town Council required: reduced density, 
elimination of traffic hammerheads, vehicular connection to rights-of-way to the 
neighborhood to the south, increased open space continuity, a reduced number of retaining 
walls (with reduced heights), improved trail connectivity, and detention basin details among 
other requirements.  

 
 

Page 10

Item # 1.



	
	

	
	

	

 
Revised Submitted Subdivision Layout (26 August 2020) 

 
           North 
 

Page 11

Item # 1.



	
	

	
	

	

 
Revisions:  
 
 Layout, Design and Setbacks:    

 
o The new layout increases open space connectivity, moves the park area into the 

proposed houses, connects the neighborhood to the Shoreline neighborhood, 
reduces the number and height of retaining walls. In addition, the new design 
has almost exclusively uphill and downhill lots, and no side slope lots (which are 
more challenging to build and more impactful to the landscape). 

 
o The original plan included an average lot size = 70’ x 98’ 

§ The new proposal includes +/- 65’ wide x 100’ deep lots  
§ This equates to a building envelope of +/- 45’+ wide x 60’ deep 

 
o Prior to the revised design, the original approval at the Planning Commission 

approved a plan set with deed restrictions that required varied front setbacks of 
30’ (with some 25’ setbacks)  

§ The new proposal has alternating 20’ and 25’ setbacks from back of curb 
and gutter (the minimum front yard setback for the RMD zone is 20’ as 
measured from the back of curb and gutter).   

§ The reduced rear yard setbacks should only be permitted subject to a 
required staggered front building setback throughout the neighborhood.  
That is what the proposed Final Plat indicates as presented.  This 
necessitates the reduction of the 20’ rear yard setback to 15’ (or 17’ or 
18’) to create the desired variation in the streetscape building wall for 
the following lots:  
 

• Lot 219 – 15’ rear yard setback 
• Lot 221 – 15’ rear yard setback 
• Lot 222 – 15’ rear yard setback 
• Lot 308 – 17’ rear yard setback 
• Lot 310 – 15’ rear yard setback 
• Lot 314 – 18’ rear yard setback 
• Lot 316 – 18’ rear yard setback 

 
o The original plan indicated 10’ side yard setbacks; this Final Plan adheres to 

those minimum required setbacks.  
 
Increased vehicular connection to adjacent rights-of-way to the neighborhood to 
the south elimination of traffic hammerheads 
 
There are now four (4) connection points to ingress/egress the newly proposed 
neighborhood – including a much-needed connection to the neighborhood to the south.  

Page 12

Item # 1.



	
	

	
	

	

Additionally, the hammerheads have been removed from the plan.  The Applicant must 
illustrate snow storage areas on site; these areas must be located outside of proposed 
Lot boundaries.   
 
Increased open space and contiguity and improved trail connectivity (11.06.107):   

 
It appears the amount of contiguous open space has been increased but the Applicant 
must calculate this (in acres and as a percent of the total proposed subdivision area). A 
minimum of 20% of the total subdivision area must be dedicated to open space. The 
active open space area has been pushed downslope from Deer Waters Phase 2 to the 
area along the Public Utility Easement (PUE) that bisects the Lakeview Estates 
neighborhood.  Confirmation is necessary regarding:  
 

o What is proposed where the active open space (pickle ball courts) were originally 
located?  

o How do residents in that area easily access this space?  A stairwell should be 
considered in the location originally anticipated subdivision plan – between Lots 
313 and 314 (as well as the newly proposed stairs between Lots 317 and 318).   

o What is the proposed timing for the open space amenities?   
o What is the extent of the dog wash?  Is a building or canopy proposed?   
o Trail typology (materials) must be included on the final set of plans.  The trail 

under the powerlines, within the PUE, should be paved.   
 

Reduced number of retaining walls and reduced heights (11.06.105):   
The Applicant confirmed the newly proposed subdivision plan reduced the number 
and size of the retaining walls.  Based on the concept plan, the wall at the property line 
(service road) is about 10’ high, the next one upslope is about 8’ high, and the top two 
walls range from 6’ to 10 high.  The Applicant must include the exact locations of these 
walls and provide sections of all proposed retaining walls.  Additionally, proposed wall 
type, materials, should be provided (stacked boulders were discussed in earlier 
meetings).   

 
Detention basin – updated design and details to ensure a seamless relationship to 
the natural characteristics of the area   
 
The proposed retention basin is in the same location as originally envisioned however it 
appears to occupy less area.  The Applicant must address the following issues: 
 

o No embankment shall be greater than a 3:1 slope and no rock or concrete 
material may be used in the storm water basin.  

o The natural storm water basin shall be planted with native vegetation and this 
must be provided as part of an overall Landscape Plan (plant species, locations, 
sizes, etc.)   

 

Page 13

Item # 1.



	
	

	
	

	

Sensitive Lands (11.06.117(O)):   
  

All sensitive lands should be identified on the proposed subdivision plan – steep slopes, 
wetland areas, natural drainage ravines, poor soils, etc.  
 
 

  
 

Page 14

Item # 1.



LOT
FOOTAGES NEEDED OFF FOR FRONT YARDS, BACK YARDS, AND 
SIDE YARDS # of Adj Total Feet Adj Normal Front Actual Front Non‐Staggered Normal Rear Actual Rear Normal Side Actual Side 1 Actual Side 2 Notes

101 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 12.5 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 10
102 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 TRUE 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
103 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 TRUE 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
104 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 7.5 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 10
105 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 7.5 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 10
106 2 1/2 each side yard 2 5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 7.5
107 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 7.5 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 10
108 5 feet off the front 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10
109 5 feet off the front 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10

110 5 feet off the front 0 0 25 25 20 20 10 10 10
Plat doesn't show a reduced 
front setback

201 5 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 2 10 25 20 20 15 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
202 2 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 2 7 25 23 20 15 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
203 5 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 2 10 25 20 20 15 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
204 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 2.5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 10
205 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 7.5
206 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 7.5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 10
207 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 7.5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 10
208 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 7.5
209 5 feet off the back and 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 25 TRUE 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
210 5 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 4 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
211 5 feet off the back ands 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
212 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
213 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 12.5 25 20 TRUE 20 15 10 7.5 10
214 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
215 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
216 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
217 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
218 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 7.5 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space
219 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10
220 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10
221 5 feet off the back 0 0 25 25 20 20 10 10 10
222 5 feet off the back 0 0 25 25 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10
223 5 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 1 5 25 20 20 20 10 10 10
224 5 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10
225 5 feet off the front and 5 feet off the back 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10
301 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 TRUE 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
302 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
303 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
304 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 2.5 25 30 20 20 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space
305 nothing 1 5 25 20 20 20 10 10 15
306 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 7.5
307 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 7.5
308 5 feet off the back ands 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
309 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
310 5 feet off the back ands 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5
311 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 12.5 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space

Page 15

Item # 1.



LOT
FOOTAGES NEEDED OFF FOR FRONT YARDS, BACK YARDS, AND 
SIDE YARDS # of Adj Total Feet Adj Normal Front Actual Front Non‐Staggered Normal Rear Actual Rear Normal Side Actual Side 1 Actual Side 2 Notes

312 5 feet off the front 1 5 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
313 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
314 5 feet off the back ands 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
315 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
316 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
317 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
318 5 feet off the back 2 7.5 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space
319 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
320 5 feet off the back ands 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 25 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
321 2 1/2 feet off ONE side yard 1 2.5 25 25 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 10
322 2 1/2 feet off ONE side yard 1 2.5 25 25 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space
323 5 feet off the back ands 2 1/2 off each side 3 10 25 20 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
324 2 1/2 off each side yard 2 5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
325 2 1/2 feet off ONE side yard 1 2.5 25 25 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space
326 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 5 25 20 20 20 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
327 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off ONE side yard 3 10 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
328 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 3 10 25 20 TRUE 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
329 2 1/2 each side yard 2 5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space
330 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 5 25 20 20 20 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
331 2 1/2 off each side yard 0 0 25 25 20 20 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
332 5 feet off the front and 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 5 25 20 20 20 10 10 10 Backs onto Open Space
333 2 1/2 off each side yard 1 2.5 25 25 20 20 10 7.5 10 Backs onto Open Space
334 5 feet off the front, 5 feet off the back, and 2 1/2 off each side yard 4 15 25 20 20 15 10 7.5 7.5 Backs onto Open Space

Totals 65 13 21
>2 32

Page 16

Item # 1.



Page 17

Item # 1.



 

 2211 W. 3000 S., Suite B,  Heber City, UT  84032  Phone (435) 315-3168  Fax (435) 315-3033  to-engineers.com 

 

Aviation | Transportation | Land Development | Municipal | Water Resources | Wastewater | Surveying | Landscape Architecture | Environmental | Geospatial  

 

Staff Report 

Town of Hideout Planning Commission 

 
Date:   September 2, 2020 

Applicant:  Holmes Homes Lakeview Estates LLC 

Subject:  Final Review – Lakeview Estates (Van den Akker Property) 

Recommendation:  Final Approval with conditions 
 

 

BACKGROUND: 
 

The proposed Lakeview Estates subdivision is located along Longview Drive between the Deer Waters Phases II 

and III subdivisions. The Applicant has proposed developing 69 lots in 3 phases on approximately 23 acres. The 

subdivision is within the boundaries of the master development agreement and thus will be part of the Community 

Preservation Association (CPA).  

 
Approximate location of Lakeview Estates 

 

Roadway Cross Section 

The development involves the needed upgraded roadway width necessary for future Town of Hideout roads. 

The cross section consists of 26 feet of asphalt width, 2.5’ Hideout standard modified curb and gutters, and 

a 10’ ROW on each side of the road. 

Page 18

Item # 1.



 

 2211 W. 3000 S., Suite B,  Heber City, UT  84032  Phone (435) 315-3168  Fax (435) 315-3033  to-engineers.com 

 

Aviation | Transportation | Land Development | Municipal | Water Resources | Wastewater | Surveying | Landscape Architecture | Environmental | Geospatial 

 

Lot Sizes and Setbacks 

Unless otherwise noted, lots will have 10-foot side setbacks, 15 to 20-foot rear setbacks, and alternated 

front setbacks of 20 or 25 feet back from the back of the curb on each side of the road. This, combined with 

the roadway cross section improvements, will improve access and egress in the town to Public Works and 

first responders. Lot sizes range from 5,720 SF to 14,742 SF. 

 

Public Street Access 

Each lot has adequate access to public streets. The Phasing has been improved to meet County Fire code 

for accessibility. Phase I connects to Star Gazer Circle in Deer Waters Phase I and will have a temporary 

fire turn-around at the end. Phase II connects to Upside Drive in the Shoreline Phase II development and 

will connect through to Phase I. Phase III will connect to Longview Drive between Deer Waters Phases II 

and III and have a tee south into what may be Shoreline Phase III. 

 

Sewer Lift Station Improvements 

T-O Engineers has built a sewer model and is very close to presenting a Capital Facilities Plan for the 

town’s wastewater collection system. Some decisions need to be made to handle various issues identified 

by our model. For now, the plan with the Lakeview Estates development is to gravity-feed the wastewater 

into the Shoreline Phase II lift station.  

 

We recommend a condition of approval that “the applicant, upon the Town’s determination of the 

wastewater collection system needs, that the applicant be required to work with the Town to manage the 

wastewater as directed by the Town Engineer. This will involve assisting in paying for improvements to 

the Vantage Lane lift station. 

 

This condition of approval has been discussed with the applicant and they understand. 

 

Snow Storage 

Snow storage will need to be shown on the Plat. 

 

Storm Drain 

The site consists of a detention basin on the southwest corner of the site. The applicant has presented 

calculations showing that the basin and conveyance system has the necessary volume and capacity. 

 

Overhead Power 

The site does not require relocation of the overhead power easement located on the West side of the 

property. However, this should be shown on the Plat. 

 

Outstanding Developer Balance  

Based on our understanding, the applicant holds no outstanding balance with the Town of Hideout. Town 

to confirm and reconcile prior to Planning Commission approval. 

 

Utility (Water and Sewer) Will-Serve Letters 

Utility Will-Serve letters from the Town of Hideout, JSSD, RMP and Dominion Energy will be necessary 

prior to the start of construction. 

 

Water and Sewer Reports 

 Prior to issuance of construction permits, please submit your sewer and water reports for the development. 

 

 

 

Page 19

Item # 1.



 

 2211 W. 3000 S., Suite B,  Heber City, UT  84032  Phone (435) 315-3168  Fax (435) 315-3033  to-engineers.com 

 

Aviation | Transportation | Land Development | Municipal | Water Resources | Wastewater | Surveying | Landscape Architecture | Environmental | Geospatial 

 

Wetlands  

An R4SBC (Riverine, Intermittent, Streambed, Seasonally Flooded) channel runs through the property. The 

applicant has stated that this drainage channel has been re-routed through Deer Waters. Before construction 

begins, a letter will be required from a Wetlands Ecologist addressing whether the plans adequately manage 

this drainage channel. 

 

Retaining Wall Plans 

The final plan set did not include stamped retaining wall plans and details. These must be presented prior 

to construction permit approval. 

 

Final Design Review Comments 

All comments made during the final design review cycles have been corrected in the most recent plan set 

submitted for the third review cycle.  

 

Construction Timeframe 

We support the applicant obtaining a grading permit to get started with construction as soon as possible. It 

is late in the season to start grading. The applicant has stated that the grading for Phase One and Phase Two 

are to occur simultaneously. This may result in the need for additional temporary de-silting basins, 

temporary rip-rapping or other erosion control effort.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 

Staff recommends that the commission review the proposed development based on the information in this report 

and in the attached plan set. If agreed, we recommend final approval of the Lakeview Estates (Van den Akker 

property) Subdivision with the following conditions: 

 

1. A letter be submitted before construction begins from a Wetlands Ecologist addressing whether or not 

the plans adequately manage the drainage channel mapped through this property. 

2. Will-serve letters from all utility providers be presented prior to the start of construction. 

3. A plat be presented and approved prior to building permit issuance that matches the approved 

construction plans for each of the 3 phases of development showing all necessary requirements 

including snow storage and proper setbacks, PUEs and any other pertinent notes or deed restrictions. 

4. Upon the Town’s determination of the wastewater collection system needs, that the applicant be 

required to work with the Town to manage the wastewater as directed by the Town Engineer. This will 

involve assisting in paying for improvements to the Vantage Lane lift station. 

5. Stamped retaining wall plans be presented and approved prior to obtaining construction permits. 

6. Water and sewer reports for the development must be submitted prior to issuance of construction 

permits. 

7. A SWPPP permit be obtained and NOI filed with Hideout prior to construction. 

 

ATTACHMENTS:   
 

SITE DEVELOPMENT CONSTRUCTION PLANS, LAKEVIEW ESTATES, FINAL 

 

 

Page 20

Item # 1.



Page 21

Item # 1.



Page 22

Item # 1.



Page 23

Item # 1.



Page 24

Item # 1.



Page 25

Item # 1.



Page 26

Item # 1.



Page 27

Item # 1.



Page 28

Item # 1.



Page 29

Item # 1.



Page 30

Item # 1.



Page 31

Item # 1.



Page 32

Item # 1.



Page 33

Item # 1.



Page 34

Item # 1.



Page 35

Item # 1.



Page 36

Item # 1.



Page 37

Item # 1.



Page 38

Item # 1.



Page 39

Item # 1.



Page 40

Item # 1.



Page 41

Item # 1.



Page 42

Item # 1.



Page 43

Item # 1.



Page 44

Item # 1.



Page 45

Item # 1.



Page 46

Item # 1.



Page 47

Item # 1.



Page 48

Item # 1.



Page 49

Item # 1.



Page 50

Item # 1.



Page 51

Item # 1.



Page 52

Item # 1.



Page 53

Item # 1.



Page 54

Item # 1.



Page 55

Item # 1.



Page 56

Item # 1.



Page 57

Item # 1.



Page 58

Item # 1.



D
O

G
 W

A
SH

DOG WASH
FOR DETAILS
SEE SHEET TWO

TRAIL/ JSSD
ACCESS

SPORT COURT
FOR DETAILS SEE
SHEET THREE

5' TRAIL

5' TRAIL

5' TRAIL

ACER GRANDIDENTATUM
BIG-TOOTH MAPLE:
10 GAL

ACER GRANDIDENTATUM
BIG-TOOTH MAPLE:
10 GAL

5' TRAIL

Page 59

Item # 1.



DOG WASH

GRAVEL

CONCRETE PAD

FROST PROOF HYDRANT NATIVE GRASSES SEED MIX

NATIVE GRASSES SEED MIX

1.5

2.0

2.0

1.5

2.0

2" GALVANIZED CARBON STEEL NIPPLE

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON ELBOW 

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON TEE

2" GALVANIZED CARBON STEEL NIPPLE

4.0

2.0 2.0

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON TEE

13 GAUGE PERFORATED STEEL SHEET

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON ELBOW

2" GALVANIZED CARBON STEEL NIPPLE

2" GALVANIZED CARBON STEEL NIPPLE

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON ELBOW 

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON ELBOW 

2" GALVANIZED MALLEABLE IRON ELBOW 

13 GAUGE PERFORATED STEEL SHEET

4.0

DOG WASH
DETAIL 1/2"=1'

SECTION

PLAN

DOG WASH AREA
DETAIL 1/2"=1'

Page 60

Item # 1.



2

2

2

2

1

4

6

5

3

TREES PER PLANTING
PLAN

TREES PER PLANTING
PLAN

NATIVE GRASSES SEED MIX

NATIVE GRASSES SEED MIX

Page 61

Item # 1.



Page 62

Item # 1.



Page 63

Item # 1.


	Top
	1.	Planning Commission No Anchor Site Determination Letter
	No Anchor Location PC Sept 17 2020

	1.	July 16, 2020 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	2020.07.16 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT

	2.	July 20, 2020 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT
	2020.07.20 Planning Commission Minutes DRAFT

	1.	Discussion and Possible Appointment of a New Chair Person of the Planning Commission
	1.	PUBLIC HEARING: Review and possibly Recommend the Final Plat for the Lakeview Estates subdivision to the Town Council
	Planning Commission Memo from IP&D- Town of Hideout for Lake View Final Plat
	LAKEVIEW ESTATES SET BACKS (2)
	2020_07_16_12_36_51 (1)
	Lakeview Estates Staff Report - Final - 9-2-20
	Vandenacker concept 8-26-20c

	1.	Discussion of the Potential AMDA
	0593_001

	Bottom

